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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 1:07 PM
To: '‘Georgina Ferreiro'

Subject: RE:

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.
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Internet Access

From: Georgina Ferreiro [mailto:yoyi@catchofthedayrestaurant.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE:

Dear Rob,

With regards to my request asking for the change of the Principal Address on January 28 2010, please note |
never requested for the Mailing Address to be changed, | went online to review the change of the principal
address and | noticed they had also changed the mailing address. Please it needs to be corrected to its original
mailing address 7311 NW 12 Street, Ste,, 18, Miami, Fl 33126.

I thank you for your prompt and kind attention.

Sincerely,

Georgina Ferreiro

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 2:03 PM

To: Georgina Ferreiro

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE:

The LLC address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Georgina Ferreiro [mailto:yoyi@catchofthedayrestaurant.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:46 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: mike@catchofthedayrestaurant.com

Subject:
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To whom it may concern:

We would like to change the principal address of our Florida Limited Liability Company, please see companies
information as follow;

Name & Document # Present Principal Address: New Principal Address:
M F Restaurant Investments, LLC 7311 NW 12 Street, Ste. 18 11401 NW 12™. St., Unit E-515
Document # LO8B000035221 Miami, FI 33126 US Miami, F1 33172 US

Thanking you in advance far your kind attention.

Sincerely yours,

Miguel A. Ferreiro, MGRM
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